Planning & Zoning Meeting Minutes
December 21, 2009

The Planning and Zoning Commission met for thegutar monthly meeting on Monday,
December 21, 2009

The following were present: Committee members Rayt®y Jamey Abercrombie, Tony
Girondo, James Toothman, John O’Connor, Jimmydeistind Tony Midiri. City
employees present were Larry Janish and Shayl&.Clar

The legible names of others present were: Tom Bl@bkick Blackburn, Judy
Blackburn, Greg Laughlin, Thomas Foster, Tim Regia@nd Angie Reynolds

Call to Order
Chairman Tony Girondo called the meeting to ordé:30 p.m.
Minutes

John O’Connor made a motion to approve the Octb®e2009 Planning & Zoning
Meeting Minutes. Roy White seconded the motion.vidre in favor.

Public Comments/Concerns

None

Public Hearing

a. Request for a Conditional Use Permit from Thomas Foster for a Home Based
Ecommer ce Business to do online softwar e and replacement parts sales for desktop
and laptop computerslocated at 20 Twin Pines Drive, Wright City, Missouri.

Thomas Foster was present. James Toothman askedléfwould be any work vehicles
at the residence and Thomas Foster replied thaiutd not be a store front. Tony
Girondo asked where Twin Pines Drive was locatetEmomas Foster replied in the
mobile home park. James Justice asked who ownedabde home and Thomas Foster
replied that his parents owned the mobile homee3alustice said the Conditional Use is
suppose to be for the person that actually owngtbgerty and resides within it. Jamey
Abercrombie said that this situation has come udprbeand the City has checked with
Darryl Hicks and he advised the City that the perapplying for the Conditional Use has
to actually own the property. James Justice adkEdamas Foster’s parents could come
in and apply since they own the mobile home. ThoResser said they live in Texas for
the winter and they would not be back until Marthomas Foster said he could switch
the deed. Jimmy Justice said that the Committellquuit a stipulation on the
Conditional Use stating that the deed would nedesktohanged before the Conditional



Use Permit could be issued.

b. Request for a Variance from Vision Building Company LLC torequest a
variance from a 10 foot building lineto a 4 foot building linefor 113 Bryan Ridge
Wright City, Missouri, pursuant to Section 425.120 (E) of Wright City Municipal
Code.

Greg Laughlin was present. Greg said he works &ote€ Cannon and the company
made the mistake of not following their own regtans of the covenants of the
development. Greg Laughlin said he poured a ongaaage and the house is centered in
the lot. In order to meet the Subdivision restoiet for a two car garage he would need to
move the garage eight feet farther and that woutchpn four foot onto the City setback.
Greg Laughlin said it is fourteen feet from theagpe to the property line and he needs
eight feet for his garage. Jamey Abercrombie daatiwould make it a 6 foot set back
and Greg Laughlin replied yes. James Toothmanvglaeh he was looking at the
property he noticed that there was an undergroomeepline. He said there was common
ground on the other side of the property and askgdthe variance was not requested to
move the property line. Greg Laughlin said he dald that since Carter Cannon owns
all the lots in the subdivision. James Toothmad gau still have the issue

of the power lines going up the easement. Greg llaugaid he would be one foot off
the easement line. Jimmy Justice asked why he \aasivg to add on to the garage and
Greg replied that one of the home owners in thelisigion called him and let him know
that they were in violation of their own restrict®and that there must be a two car
attached garage. Jimmy Justice asked if the fogtivere inspections and Greg Laughlin
replied yes. Tony Girondo said that this is notity €rror. Greg Laughlin said that it is
his error and that it is not the City’s respongtipito look at the restrictions as for as
Carter Cannon goes. James Justice said that ihmgehe does not like about all these
separate subdivisions covenants. Mayor Roy Whitkysau have to remember that
restrictions are put in place to protect the honvaars property value. Tony Girondo
said the property line in question has an undergtqaower line that goes through the
property and Greg Laughlin replied that it goestigh the easement line. He said he
would be five feet off each side of the easemerhely Abercrombie asked if this home
was a speck home or a sold home and Greg Laugidlred a speck home. Mayor Roy
White asked if it would be easier to move one prigp@e to the next. Greg Laughlin
said that could be done but then they would hastightly move a couple of property
lines. Tony Girondo said his issue is that City hasn through a lot of people wanting to
change the side lot lines and it is a safety isgtiethe fire department. Tony Girondo
said especially if there is a big power line goupgthrough the property. Greg Laughlin
said the line does not run between the lot. He sgid now it runs down the front of the
road of Bryan Ridge. Greg Laughlin said it wouldtbeir responsibility to bring conduit
of transform which is right there on that lot liteethe house and he said as of right now
there are not any utilities on that line. Jameyr&b@mbie said the biggest problem he
has with this is that a lot of builders come indgse they have made a mistake and then
they expect the City to let it go and then it beesman ongoing problem. Jamey
Abercrombie said the City has to stop this kindhorig from happening but the City

has to also feel for the builder and work for thidder at the same time. Jamey



Abercrombie asked if the plans called for a twogaage. Greg Laughlin said he had the
plans drawn a number of different ways just becdlusg can do these plans in other
places. He said they were drawn with a one camgatavo car garage, walk out, not

walk out, craw space or basement, so the plans dvaren several different ways.

c. Request for a Conditional Use Per mit from Charles Blackburn to operate a
businessfor Used Car Saleslocated at 277 East North Service Road, Wright City,
Missouri.

Charles Blackburn was present. James Toothman #dkedvas the property owner and
Charles Blackburn replied no but that the propertyers, Tim and Marianne Barley
where also present and that they signed off ompipdication. Tony Girondo asked if
Charles Blackburn was going to operate 100 peraktite property. Charles Blackburn
said that there are two bays but they were intedast leasing the biggest part of it. He
said the east side of the building is going todserved to lease out to someone else.
Marianne Barley the property owner said CharleciBarn is going to be leasing the
part of the building where the old car lot NortaiStise to be. Jimmy Justice asked if he
planned on selling later model cars. Charles Blaokisaid his business plan is in the
price range from $7000.00 to $15000.00. Charlesk®larn said he really liked the
Honda line of 2004-2007 and will have some pickugks and probably nothing less
than $5000.00 unless something is taken in on ttddesaid they are planning on
keeping it looking nice with shrubbery. Tony Gir@nshid if there is nothing else that he
would close the public hearing.

Old Business

a. Revigit parking lot restrictions

Tony Girondo said since the group that was interest putting in the Flea Market has
withdrawn their application that the Committee wbdlop off this discussion from this

meeting. Tony Girondo said they would revisit tisisue at a later time.

New BusinesssRecommendations to Board of Alderman

a. Request for a Conditional Use Permit from Thomas Foster for a Home Based
Ecommer ce Business to do online software and replacement parts sales for desktop
and laptop computerslocated at 20 Twin Pines Drive, Wright City, Missouri.

Jimmy Justice made a motion to accept the reqoest €onditional Use Permit from
Thomas Foster for a Home Based Ecommerce Busioeksdnline software and
replacement parts sales for desktop and laptop ctargplocated at 20 Twin Pines Drive,
Wright City, Missouri with the stipulation that tipgoperty ownership changes.

Jamey Abercrombie seconded the motion. All werfawor and the motion carried.

Vote: Roy White- yes Jimmy Justice- yes
Jamey Abercrombie- yes Tony Midiri- yes



John O’Connor- yes Valerie Viviano-Lanemann- yes
James Toothman- yes

b. Request for a Variance from Vision Building Company LLC torequest a
variance from a 10 foot building lineto a 4 foot building linefor 113 Bryan Ridge
Wright City, Missouri, pursuant to Section 425.120 (E) of Wright City Municipal
Code.

Jamey Abercrombie made a motion to accept the stdoiea Variance from Vision
Building Company LLC for a variance from a 10 fdaiilding line to a 4 foot building
line for 113 Bryan Ridge, Wright City, Missouri.rddas Toothman seconded the motion.
There were four yes votes and three nay votesnidten carried.

Vote: Roy White- nay John O’Connor- yes
Jamey Abercrombie- yes James Justice- nay
Tony Girondo- nay Tony Midiri- yes

James Toothman- yes

c. Request for a Conditional Use Per mit from Charles Blackburn to operate a
businessfor Used Car Saleslocated at 277 East North Service Road, Wright City,
Missouri.

John O’Connor made a motion to accept the reqoest Conditional Use Permit from
Charles Blackburn to operate a business for Use®@las located at 277 East North
Service Road, Wright City, Missouri. Jamey Aberchoenseconded the motion. All were
in favor and the motion carried.

Vote: Roy White- yes John O’Connor- yes
Jamey Abercrombie- yes James Justice- yes
Tony Girondo- yes Tony Midiri- yes

James Toothman- yes

Building Official Report- L arry Janish

Larry Janish was present. He had a report thatliatl the permits since the previous
Planning and Zoning meeting. John O’Connor asked tlvk sign permit was for and
Larry replied for Interstate Subs.

Commissioner Comments

Tony Girondo said that the discussion was brougldatithe workshop meeting that the
Planning and Zoning needed to start going oveCiheordinances and start looking to



see if there needs to be any adjustments made. Gwogdo asked if anyone wanted to
chair this project. James Toothman said that wealdave anything pressuring right
now, but we still need to look into the ordinancksmey Abercrombie said that they
should start at the very beginning and take theenlynone. Tony Girondo said if they
look at the first fifty pages in the book it stastspage 149 and general ends at page 206.
Tony Girondo said this would give them a startimgnpand that they should look over
those fifty pages and see if there was anythingrteaded to be changed and then they
would discuss it next month..

Adjournment

Tony Midiri made a motion to adjourn and John O’@onseconded the motion. All
were in favor. Meeting was adjourned at 7:20 p.m.

Signed

Attested

Dated




